10 September 2015

Addendum No. 2
Brandon Town Offices Rehabilitation

49 Center Street, Brandon, VT

The following items are to be included in the bid for the above project.  Each item clarifies, adds to or supercedes related items in the previously issued Bid Documents, dated 28 August  2015, and Addendum No. 1, dated 08 September 2015.  The Bidder shall notify the Owner if any items are unclear or require additional information.   Any questions received after this addendum shall be answered in a subsequent addendum.  A reminder to Bidders that all questions must be submitted to Town Manager, David Atherton via email (dathertontownofbrandon.com) by Tuesday September 15, 2015 9:00 AM, as specified in the Invitation for Bids. 

BIDDER QUESTIONS:

1. Spec and quantity for interior soffit cove molding?

Add the following to the revisions noted in Bidder Question 1 of Addendum No. 1:

New cove molding, as needed, shall be furnished an installed to match the existing profile (see attached Cove Molding Detail).

2. Cabinet/Countertop spec?

Please note the following clarification to Bidder Question 8 in Addendum No. 1:  

The "cabinet/countertop spec" noted as standard "American Woodmark" cabinets and plastic laminate countertop/backsplash is for millwork located in Rooms 105A (Multi-Purpose Kitchenette) and Room 201 (Staff Work Area).  The main reception counter is to be a combination of standard carpentry fabrication and custom shop millwork as noted in Item 3 below.

3. Main Reception Counter?
The Main Reception Counter shown and dimensioned on Sheet A-1 (located between Room 103-Public Area and Room 104-Staff Work Area) is to be custom built and installed as shown on the Bid Documents and as amended here.  The intention of the work is to use standard carpentry fabrication for the double 2x4 stud supporting walls as shown in Section Details 3/A6.  

The front (public) side of the counter shall be marble facing panels wire-secured to horizontal 1x6 SPF stripping @ top, bottom and two strips along the middle section of the stub walls as shown in the detail.  Marble facing panels may be reused from existing panels stored onsite (Bidder to confirm available sizes stored on First Floor of building) or from new marble panels to match existing marble wainscot panels.  (Furnish marble sample to Owner for approval prior to installation). The wall base on the front side of the reception counter shall be 6-1/8" high black marble (+/- 1" thick) either new or from existing onsite stock described in Addendum No. 1.
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The back (staff work area) side of the Reception Counter shall be 1/2" gyp. bd. (finish taped and painted) fastened to the 2x4 supporting walls, with approx. 9" high wood base (stained) to match existing wood wall base.

The 34" high, "ADA" section of the Reception Counter is to be from a modified section of the existing reception counter (stored onsite) as noted in the detail on Sheet A-6.  Delete the reference note for "New ADA Counter" shown on the Reception Counter plan on Sheet A-1, and substitute: "Reused existing counter section for ADA Counter". 

The upper portions of the Reception Counter  located above the 34" high and 42" high countertops shall be custom made 3/4" thick, maple veneer plywood with 1/2"x3/4" solid maple trim over exposed plywood veneer edges.

The 24" W. X 16" D. X 7" H. center drawer on the back side of the Reception Counter shall be faced with 3/4" maple plywood, edged with 1/2"x3/4" solid maple.  Drawer box sides, back and bottom to be 1/2"clear pine with KV or equal medium duty full extension drawer slides and 1-1/4" polished brass round knob pull.

All countertop surfaces for the Main Reception Counter shall be constructed of 1/2" thick, acrylic-based , "Solid Surface" (Wilsonart, Formica, or equal) - color as selected by Owner.  Solid Surface to be secured to 3/4" CDX plywood substrate anchored into top plates of 2x4 supporting walls.  Provide solid surface front and back edges with eased corners.

Provide shop drawings to Owner for Main Reception Counter for approval prior to fabrication and installation.

4. What is the edge specification of the two ceiling tiles specified on Sheet A-1?
Both ACT-1 and ACT-2 shall be standard square edge tiles.

5. Is there a gypsum or other type of soffit around the perimeter of the room with the faux beams [First Floor]?

No, there is no perimeter soffit detailed for the First Floor ceiling.  A standard metal edge angle for the new lay-in ceiling will be attached continuously to the flat upper portion of the existing wood ceiling trim.  It is assumed at this time that the installation of the new steel beams and the jacking ("leveling") of the second floor will allow a level installation of the new acoustical ceiling grid.  (See attached photo detail of typical First Floor window head and approx. line of new ceiling.)  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Attachments: 

· Town Offices-DS-cove molding-9-10-15

· Ceiling Edge Detail-9-10-15 

